

## Ian Dickie (He/him)

Email: [ilandickie2410@gmail.com](mailto:ilandickie2410@gmail.com)

Mobile: 07857 715144

Address: G-15 Saint Andrews Court,  
21 St Andrews Street,  
G1 5PA,  
Glasgow, Scotland

### Highlights

---

- Boom operating
- I have made several short films using my own equipment: Blackmagic Pocket Cinema Camera 6K, Rode NTG4+, Rode Wireless GO II lavalier microphones
- Sound design

### Credits

---

Oct 2023	<b>Private Lies</b> – Holyrood Hill Productions - <a href="https://youtu.be/Odz7jG6lIA?si=37T-QA43fIV9c9KG">https://youtu.be/Odz7jG6lIA?si=37T-QA43fIV9c9KG</a>	Sound Operator	This film was made for the Glasgow 48 Hour Film Project  We shot in harsh environments such as exteriors in cold, windy weather  I made sure lavalier mics were put on the actors since we shot a lot of wide, long shots so I couldn't get the boom in close enough to get clear audio
Sep 2023	<b>The Screening</b> - Northern Mayo – SHORT FILM: <a href="https://youtu.be/So1-Y4b22nU?si=cJXjfQX_xzqYbdnS">https://youtu.be/So1-Y4b22nU?si=cJXjfQX_xzqYbdnS</a> TRAILER: <a href="https://youtu.be/UK8H5htapQ?si=hkvNNdHvJwxGqL-W">https://youtu.be/UK8H5htapQ?si=hkvNNdHvJwxGqL-W</a>	Producer, Boom Operator	

Aug 2023	<b>Outwith</b> - Boleskine Films - STILL IN PRODUCTION	Boom Operator	On this film I learned to use a sound report sheet and how a professional film set is run.
Aug 2023	<b>unHinged</b> - Northern Mayo - <a href="https://youtu.be/eqFz87tKp8M?si=KJ1Su0Fedy0RB9LG">https://youtu.be/eqFz87tKp8M?si=KJ1Su0Fedy0RB9LG</a>	Boom Operator, Sound Design, Equipment Supervisor	I have created an unofficial production company with friends called Northern Mayo using my filmmaking equipment. This is the first Northern Mayo Production.
July 2023	<b>'The Trailer'</b> - Cara McBride (Official Music Video) – Enough Records in association with Northern Mayo - <a href="https://youtu.be/eKfpmqA2hV4?si=jaUj6Qg4BnU8A4YO">https://youtu.be/eKfpmqA2hV4?si=jaUj6Qg4BnU8A4YO</a>	Camera Operator	We shot all of the footage for this music video in one day.
May 2023	<b>Flitter</b> - Scottish 21 Studio - <a href="https://youtu.be/eqFz87tKp8M?si=KJ1Su0Fedy0RB9LG">https://youtu.be/eqFz87tKp8M?si=KJ1Su0Fedy0RB9LG</a>	Boom Operator	This film was made for the Edinburgh 48 Hour Film Project.
Oct 2022 – May 2023	<b>Our Lives Are Over</b> - Glasgow University Filmmaking Society - <a href="https://youtu.be/fAe5yrDs9Hg?si=gk3jCnv7zhFbve29">https://youtu.be/fAe5yrDs9Hg?si=gk3jCnv7zhFbve29</a>  <b>Hitmans</b> - Glasgow University Filmmaking Society - <a href="https://youtu.be/Z1ndiO2PA8s?si=O5Gdb8QYsB3VY1KQ">https://youtu.be/Z1ndiO2PA8s?si=O5Gdb8QYsB3VY1KQ</a>	Boom Operator  Boom Operator, Sound Design, Equipment Supervisor	In University of Glasgow, I joined the GU Filmmaking Society and I helped make 4 short films. I mainly worked on these 2 films but I offered my equipment to the other 2 films when they needed it.  Hitmans contains a 6 minute one where I had to follow the main character as they walked around Sapphire Masquerade Ball. There is also a fight scene in this film which I did the sound design for.

Dec 2022	<b>'Tackling the Industry' Q&amp;A -</b> Adders Entertainment - <a href="https://youtu.be/4OykkAfpXt4?si=A_RRxIiz6mtDbHL8">https://youtu.be/4OykkAfpXt4?si=A_RRxIiz6mtDbHL8</a>	Editor	I edited a 2 hour Q&A between young filmmakers where they discussed how they got into the industry. I also edited the teaser.
Nov 2022	<b>'Time For Scotland' Independence Protest –</b> Broadcasting Scotland - <a href="https://youtu.be/5i3kcqzjPM?si=YqIXLwfwnbWWwOqk">https://youtu.be/5i3kcqzjPM?si=YqIXLwfwnbWWwOqk</a>	Editor	I edited footage for a short demo about an independence protest in Glasgow.
Oct 2022	<b>Punching Bag -</b> Film Soup Scotland - <a href="https://youtu.be/0-Qsugmee0l?si=2jfoeDB5y6EvTglh">https://youtu.be/0-Qsugmee0l?si=2jfoeDB5y6EvTglh</a>	Editor	This film was made for the Glasgow 48 Hour Film Project. It was shot over one day and then I edited it all the next day.

## Personal Statement

---

I am an amateur filmmaker hoping to improve my skills in the industry. I have some experience working on a professional set. Most recently, I worked on Outwith as a boom operator. It is a dystopian sci-fi film that hasn't been released yet. We shot it over one week and it included many difficult locations for audio recording, such as exteriors near a beach and interiors with no windows. Working on this film has increased my confidence to make sure to get the best sound on location that I can.

I have also worked on several student films such as through the University of Glasgow Filmmaking Society where we shot a 30 minute short film using my own filmmaking equipment. In my spare time I have also worked on a few 48 Hour Film Projects to try and increase the pressure on myself to put out a good quality product as quickly as possible.

During my time at University of Glasgow, I joined the Filmmaking Society, and I bought my own filmmaking equipment. So, I had to learn how to use a Blackmagic camera and Rode mics in a very short space of time to make the best use out of the equipment before we started filming. I also offered up my equipment and services to other crews in the society when they needed it, so I am used to working with different crews and teaching them how to use the

equipment quickly since they were also University students like me, so they have never used equipment like that before.

Out with the university, I volunteered at Broadcasting Scotland for a short period where I learned the basics of news broadcasting for their YouTube channel where they post weekly news updates live. I oversaw changing the camera when the news broadcaster finished reading the teleprompter and made guests comfortable and prepared them for their interviews.

At Ayrshire College, I learned how a student theatre production is run. We were given hands-on experience with all aspects of the process, including pre-production, such as, stage construction and set design. On the showing of the production, I oversaw sound mixing using a mixing desk and playing sound effects using my cue sheet.

I have previously completed my Bronze, Silver, and Gold Duke of Edinburgh awards where I learned how each member of a team can lift each other up to reach our full potential. To achieve these awards, we assisted different people in our local community. For example, we planted a washing line for a local hospice, we planted a tree and put together and painted several benches for our school. The awards significantly improved my social skills since we were always meeting new people each week to help them with a project. They also helped me develop my efficiency in completing tasks since we usually only had an hour to work on each project since we were working around our school timetables.

---

### Previous Employment:

Jun 2022 – Present:	<b>Events Crew - Silverback Event Crew – Freelance</b> Assisting with setting up different events over Scotland, such as moving heavy equipment
Oct 2021 – July 2022:	<b>Cinema Host - ODEON Cinemas Group – Part-time</b> Making sure guests enjoy their cinema experience by helping them with anything they might need

---

### Education:

#### University of Glasgow

Aug 2021-Jun 2022:	<b><u>Certificate in Higher Education:</u></b> <b>Film and Television Studies:</b>
--------------------	---

FTV1B: Key Moments - B3  
FTV1A: Looking, Listening - B3  
**Digital Media and Information Studies:**  
Digital Media & Info Studies 1A - C1  
Digital Media & Info Studies 1B - B3  
**Theatre Studies:**  
Theatre Studies 1: Reading - C2  
Theatre Studies 1: Theatre A – C3

## Ayrshire College

Aug 2020 – Jun 2021: **HNC Technical Theatre: B**  
Audio Visual Technologies for Performance  
Stage Lighting: Rigging, Focusing and Operation  
Stage Management  
Technical Theatre: Props for Theatre Production  
Technical Theatre: Set Construction and Painting  
Technical Theatre: Sound  
Technical Theatre: Stage Design

## Auchenharvie Academy

Aug 2014 – Jun 2020: **Duke of Edinburgh: Bronze, Silver, and Gold Awards:**  
Construction Crafts: Brickwork Techniques  
Construction Crafts: Half-Brick Walling  
Skills for Customer Care  
Level 2 Barista Skills Certificate

**Advanced Highers:**

2020 Mathematics C

**Highers:**

2020 Design and Manufacture A  
Computing Science B  
Geography C

2019 Mathematics A  
Physics B  
Design and Manufacture C  
English C  
History D

2018 Physical Education B